Wall, Treeva

From: Johnson, Jeff

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Koontz, Lori

Cc: Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve

Subject: Re: Daily Commercial online today

Steve has supplied multiple photos showing that there is no drop off in the area of the collision.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 4:55 PM, Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> wrote:

Randy or Steve,
Please check the area and report your findings to Jeff, please.

Thank you,
Lori

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Daily Commercial online today

Drop off on shoulder need to check?
Thank you,

Fred

A crash involving a fire truck and another vehicle left one person dead Friday morning.
According to the Florida Highway Patrol, the crash occurred at 11:45 am.

A Nissan four-door car was traveling west on County Road 42 at the intersection of County Road 439 when it

left the road. The driver overcorrected and drove into the path of a Lake County fire truck heading east.

The driver of the fire truck tried to swerve to avoid the car, but the front of the truck hit the left side of the car.

The female driver died at the scene. A male passenger suffered minor injuries.

The driver of the fire truck and two fire fighters were transported to Florida Hospital Waterman with minor

injuries.

Thank you,

Fred



